
From: 	 111.1111111111111111.01MMINIMMWhqmc.usmc.rnill 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 16, 2004 2:30 PM 
To: 	 411111111111111MMIIIIIIMMOSOMMENEW 
Subject: 	 FW: Updated Detainee Case Spreadsheet 16Jun04 
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preadsheet USMC A. 

gO11011111.1=1.1"10,  
Pls review and make sure these jive with our numbers. Note the one case 
Command is investigating under the category "other". Not sure if we were 
ever notified on that one. law 

> Subject: Updated Detainee Case Spreadsheet 16Jun04 
>. 
> Gentlemen & Maam, 

> Attached is updated USMC Alleged Detainee Abuse Case Spreadsheet as of 16 
> Jun 04. 

> Substantive change - 2 new cases are in preliminary stages of 
> investigation. They are neither substantiated nor unsubstantiated yet and 
> under "Other" on page 8, cases 1 & 2 (blue font). 

> We will share this report outside USMC (including DODIG & Navy IG) NLT 
> noon tomorrow, adding any new developments from the new cases. 

> V/R, 	 SMC 
> <<16Jun04 JAD Spreadsheet USMC Alleged Detainee Abuse Cases.doc>> 
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